
From: Coflin, Monika
To: FCSE_Document_Processing Resource
Cc: Pineda, Christine
Subject: please put in ADAMS
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 10:56:57 AM
Attachments: 665 for response from CA re Humboldt Bay CA F&W letter.pdf

Hello –
 
Please put the email below in ADAMS.  665 is attached.  Please provide ML#.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks!
Monika
 

From: Olson, Jennifer@Wildlife <Jennifer.Olson@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Coflin, Monika <Monika.Coflin@nrc.gov>
Cc: Pineda, Christine <Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Humboldt Bay ISFSI renewal
 
Thanks Monica –
We appreciate the inquiry regarding impacts to State-listed species. Given that the proposal does
not include modifications to the existing site, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife does not
anticipate that the project would result in take of or impacts to State-listed species. We don’t
typically provide concurrence on Section 7 determinations (unless we are issuing a Consistency
Determination), but this email can go in your records as confirmation that CDFW does not anticipate
impacts to State-listed species as a result of this action.
Let me know if you need any further information.
Best,
Jen
 
Jennifer Olson
Environmental Scientist – Coastal Conservation Planning
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
619 2nd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-5387
jennifer.olson@wildlife.ca.gov
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Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.








